From: GRANT Michael

To: MENZA Candice
Subject: FW: UM 1729 CREA Request for Informal Discovery Dispute Resolution
Date: Monday, August 01, 2016 8:21:04 AM

Docket please

From: Till, Dustin [mailto:Dustin.Till@pacificorp.com]

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 8:35 AM

To: Greg Adams; GRANT Michael

Cc: Oregon Dockets; dockets@renewablenw.org; ANDRUS Brittany; ANDRUS Stephanie; jeff@oseia.org;
dbrown@obsidianrenewables.com; Dalley, Bryce; dina@renewablenw.org;
Ihutchinson@obsidianrenewables.com; rlorenz@cablehuston.com; jravenesanmarcos@yahoo.com;
irion@sanger-law.com; brian.skeahan@yahoo.com; silvia@renewablenw.org

Subject: RE: UM 1729 CREA Request for Informal Discovery Dispute Resolution

ALJ Grant:

| am available this afternoon at the times Mr. Adams referenced; however, PacifiCorp would prefer
to have the discovery conference set on Monday morning. Mr. Adams raised this issue yesterday
while | was out of the office and travelling for work. I’'m in settlement conferences most of the day
today (although | can step out to participate in a discovery conference if need be), so my ability to
respond to the arguments Mr. Adams presented this morning is limited. Mr. Adam’s notice raises a
broad range of issues, and due process would best be served by providing PacifiCorp with a
reasonable amount of time to assess and develop a response to those arguments — particularly
given the consequences of Mr. Adams’ requests.

Thank you for considering this request.

Regards,
-Dustin

Dustin T. Till

Senior Counsel, Pacific Power
PacifiCorp

825 NE Multnomah St. Suite 1800
Portland, OR 97232

Direct: 503.813.6589

Mobile: 971.804.4743

E-mail: Dustin.Till@pacificorp.com

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO ATTORNEY-CLIENT
PRIVILEGE, THE ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT DOCTRINE, THE JOINT DEFENSE PRIVILEGE, AND/OR OTHER
PRIVILEGES. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this
message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the


mailto:/O=OREGON PUC/OU=OPUC/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MGRANT
mailto:cjmenza@puc.state.or.us
mailto:Dustin.Till@pacificorp.com

sender and delete this e-mail message from your computer.

From: Greg Adams [mailto:Greg@richardsonadams.com]

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 8:04 AM

To: michael.grant@state.or.us

Cc: Oregon Dockets; dockets@renewablenw.org; brittany.andrus@state.or.us;
stephanie.andrus@state.or.us; jeff@oseia.org; dbrown@aobsidianrenewables.com; Dalley, Bryce;
dina@renewablenw.org; lhutchinson@obsidianrenewables.com; rlorenz@cablehuston.com;
jravenesanmarcos@yahoo.com; irion@sanger-law.com; brian.skeahan@yahoo.com;
silvia@renewablenw.org; Till, Dustin

Subject: [INTERNET] UM 1729 CREA Request for Informal Discovery Dispute Resolution

This message originated outside of Berkshire Hathaway Energy's email system. Use caution if this
message contains attachments, links or requests for information. Verify the sender before opening
attachments, clicking links or providing information.

Judge Grant,

CREA and PacifiCorp have an ongoing discovery dispute, and CREA requests your assistance in
resolving the dispute under OAR 860-001-0500(6).

| have attached CREA’s summary of the dispute and request for resolution, as well as the parties’
emails on the topic and the underlying data requests.

As noted in the attached submittal, CREA and PacifiCorp are available this afternoon from 1:00 to
3:00 and from 4:00 to 5:00. | am also available on Monday morning, however | am not certain of
PacifiCorp’s availability at that time.

| am not aware if other parties intend to participate in this dispute, but | have copied them all in the
event that they might be affected.

Greg Adams

Richardson Adams, PLLC
515 N. 27th Street, 83702
P.O. Box 7218, 83707
Boise, Idaho

Voice: 208.938.2236
Facsimile: 208.938.7904

Information contained in this electronic message and in any attachments hereto may contain information that is
confidential, protected by the attorney/client privilege and/or attorney work product doctrine. Inadvertent disclosure
of the contents of this email or its attachments to unintended recipients is not intended to and does not constitute a
waiver of the attorney/client privilege and/or attorney work product doctrine. If you have received this email in
error, please immediately notify the sender of the erroneous receipt and destroy this email and any attachments of
the same either electronic or printed. Thank you.
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